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4805 William 

Hastings Line 

Wellesley 

Township Hall 

1855 Cultural Heritage Value 

This stone building was constructed in 1855 and has been culturally significant to the 

Township of Wellesley ever since. Being a central focal point in the municipality, it has 

served as a township hall, community center, and a place of worship for the community. It 

currently serves as the Wellesley Township Council Chambers. 

It is a single-storey stone structure with three bays across the front. The gable extends to 

form a gallery covering the building face and forms a pediment accentuated by the eaves 

return which is typical of the classical revival style. The gallery roof is held by turned post. 

The wall itself is stone, very roughly coursed with large corner keystones. The central door 

has a classical revival return with cornice and flat fluted pilasters. (This is not an original 

feature as can be seen on close examination or by the reference to old photographs.) 

To the rear of the building is in addition built in 1973, which attempted to simulate 19th 

century stonework. 

Designated Features 

• South, West, and East façades including the rubble stone, three bays, all in 
vernacular classical revival style 

• Roof of structure including the boxed cornice and clapboard pediment 
 
Date of Designation – October 5, 1987 
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